Annual Water Quality Report

For the period of January through December 2024

This report is intended to provide you with important information about your drinking water and the efforts made by the water system to provide safe drinking water. For more information regarding this report, contact PGMS (our contracted water supply management firm) at (866) 643-3472 or visit our website at https://www.chappellhillwater.com.

Este reporte incluye informacion importante sobre el agua para tomar. Para asistencia en espanol, favor de llamar al telefono (866) 643-3472.

Each year, TCEQ requires water utilities to complete a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) and distribute it to consumers. On the following pages, you will find the most current CCR for Chappell Hill Water Supply Corporation. This report summarizes information that has been collected to comply with Federal and State regulations.

The source of your drinking water supply is groundwater that is delivered from the Central Portion of the Carrizo-Wilcox aquifer by three wells, each being at least 400' deep & located in the Brenham area.

Water utilities, including Chappell Hill WSC, treat drinking water to reduce the chance for metals to leach into the water. Chappell Hill WSC conducts required testing for drinking water contaminants to ensure compliance with state and federal drinking water standards. Tests are performed at the treatment facilities as well as periodic member tap sampling and tests for lead in potential high-risk areas.

If you are interested in attending the public meetings, check the meeting agendas posted on the website under "Public Notices" at https://www.chappellhillwater.com/.

PGMS (Chappell Hill WSC's Contract Water Operations Management Company)
26550 Ranch Road 12, Ste 1 • Dripping Springs, Texas • 78620
(866) 643-3472 • Email: customerservice@pgms.net

2024 Consumer Confidence Report for Public Water System CHAPPELL HILL WSC

This is your water quality report for January 1 to December 31, 2024.

CHAPPELL HILL WSC provides ground water from the Central Portion of the Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer located in Washington County, Texas.

For more information regarding this report contact:

Name: Lindsey M. Allen

Phone: (866) 643-3472

Este reporte incluye información importante sobre el agua para tomar. Para asistencia en español, favor de llamar al telefono (866) 643-3472.

Definitions and Abbreviations:

Definitions and Abbreviations:	The Following Tables Contain Scientific Terms and Measures, some of which may Require Explanation.						
Action Level:	The Concentration of a Contaminant which, if Exceeded, Triggers Treatment or Other Requirements which a Water System must Follow.						
Avg:	Regulatory Compliance with Some MCLs are Based on Running Annual Average of Monthly Samples.						
Level 1 Assessment:	A Level 1 Assessment is a Study of the Water System to Identify Potential Problems and Determine (if possible) why Total Coliform Bacteria have been Found in our Water System.						
Level 2 Assessment:	A Level 2 Assessment is a Very Detailed Study of the Water System to Identify Potential Problems and Determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL Violatio has Occurred and/or why Total Coliform Bacteria have been Found in our Water System on Multiple Occasions.						
Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL:	he Highest Level of a Contaminant that is Allowed in Drinking Water. MCLs are Set as Close to the MCLGs as Feasible Using the Best Available Treatmer echnology.						
Maximum Contaminant Level Goal or MCLG:	The Level of a Contaminant in Drinking Water Below which there is No Known or Expected Risk to Health. MCLGs Allow for a Margin of Safety.						
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level or MRDL:	The Highest Level of a Disinfectant Allowed in Drinking Water. There is Convincing Evidence that Addition of a Disinfectant is Necessary for Control of Microbial Contaminants.						
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal or MRDLG:	The Level of a Drinking Water Disinfectant Below which there is No Known or Expected Risk to Health. MRDLGs Do Not Reflect the Benefits of the Use of Disinfectants to Control Microbial Contaminants.						
MFL:	Million Fibers per Liter (A Measure of Asbestos)						
mrem:	Millirems Per Year (A Measure of Radiation Absorbed by the Body)						
na:	Not Applicable.						
NTU:	Nephelometric Turbidity Units (A Measure of Turbidity)						
pCi/L:	Picocuries Per Liter (A Measure of Radioactivity)						
ppb:	Micrograms Per Liter or Parts Per Billion						
ppm:	Milligrams Per Liter or Parts Per Million						
ppq:	Parts Per Quadrillion, or Picograms Per Liter (pg/L)						
Ppt:	Parts Per Trillion, or Nanograms Per Liter (ng/L)						
Treatment Technique or TT:	A Required Process Intended to Reduce the Level of a Contaminant in Drinking Water.						

Information about your Drinking Water

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the EPAs Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (800) 426-4791.

Contaminants that may be present in source water include:

- Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.
- Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming.
- Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses.
- Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban storm water runoff, and septic systems.
- Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA prescribes regulations which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. FDA regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water which must provide the same protection for public health.

Contaminants may be found in drinking water that may cause taste, color, or odor problems. These types of problems are not necessarily causes for health concerns. For more information on taste, odor, or color of drinking water, please contact the system's business office.

You may be more vulnerable than the general population to certain microbial contaminants, such as Cryptosporidium, in drinking water. Infants, some elderly, or immunocompromised persons such as those undergoing chemotherapy for cancer; persons who have undergone organ transplants; those who are undergoing treatment with steroids; and people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, can be particularly at risk from infections. You should seek advice about drinking water from your physician or health care providers. Additional guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800) 426-4791.

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with service lines and home plumbing. We are responsible for providing high quality drinking water, but we cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

For more information, please call **Lindsey M. Allen** of **Chappell Hill WSC** at **(866) 643-3472**. Some home water treatment units are also available to remove fluoride from drinking water. To learn more about available home water treatment units, you may call NSF International at 1-877-8-NSF-HELP.

Information about Source Water

TCEQ completed an assessment of your source water, and results indicate that some of our sources are susceptible to certain contaminants. The sampling requirements for your water system is based on this susceptibility and previous sample data. Any detections of these contaminants will be found in this Consumer Confidence Report. For more information on source water assessments and protection efforts at our system contact:

Lindsey M. Allen, (866) 643-3472.

Lead and Copper	Date Sampled	MCLG	Action Level (AL)	90th Percentile	# Sites Over AL	<u>Units</u>	<u>Violation</u>	<u>Likely Source of Contamination</u>
Copper	09/28/2021	1.3	1.3	0.033	0	ppm	N	Erosion of natural deposits; Leaching from wood preservatives; Corrosion of household plumbing systems.

Chappell Hill WSC 2024 Water Quality Test Results

Inorganic Contaminants	Collection Date	Highest Level Detected	Range of Individual Samples	MCLG	<u>MCL</u>	<u>Units</u>	<u>Violation</u>	<u>Likely Source of Contamination</u>
<u>Arsenic</u>	03/31/2022	2.2	2.2 - 2.2	0.0	10	ppb	N	Erosion of Natural Deposits; Runoff from Orchards; Runoff from Glass & Electronics Production Wastes.
<u>Barium</u>	03/31/2022	0.25	0.25 - 0.25	2.0	2.0	ppm	N	Discharge of Drilling Wastes; Discharge from Metal Refineries; Erosion of Natural Deposits.
<u>Fluoride</u>	2024	0.28	0.28 - 0.28	4.0	4.0	ppm	N	Erosion of Natural Deposits; Water Additive which Promotes Strong Teeth; Discharge from Fertilizer & Aluminum Factories.
Nitrate [measured as Nitrogen]	2024	0.08	0.08 - 0.08	10	10	ppm	N	Runoff from Fertilizer Use; Leaching from Septic Tanks, Sewage; Erosion of Natural Deposits.
Selenium	03/31/2022	5.7	5.7 - 5.7	50	50	ppb	N	Discharge from Petroleum & Metal Refineries; Erosion of Natural Deposits; Discharge from Mines.

Radioactive Contaminants	Collection Date	Highest Level Detected	Range of Individual Samples	<u>MCLG</u>	MCL	<u>Units</u>	<u>Violation</u>	Likely Source of Contamination	
Beta/Photon Emitters	01/21/2021	6.4	6.4 - 6.4	0.0	50	pCi/L*	N	Decay of Natural and Man-Made Deposits.	
*EPA Considers 50 pCi/L to be th	EPA Considers 50 pCi/L to be the Level of Concern for Beta Particles.								
Combined Radium 226/228	01/21/2021	1.6	1.6 - 1.6	0.0	5.0	pCi/L	N	Erosion of Natural Deposits.	
Gross Alpha Excluding Radon and Uranium	01/21/2021	3.0	3.0 – 3.0	0.0	15	pCi/L	N	Erosion of Natural Deposits.	
<u>Uranium</u>	01/21/2021	5.0	5.0 – 5.0	0.0	30	ug/l	N	Erosion of Natural Deposits.	

Disinfectant Residual

Disinfectant Residual	<u>Year</u>	Average Level	Range of Levels Detected	MRDL	MRDLG	Unit of Measure	Violation (Y/N)	Source in Drinking Water
Free Chlorine	2024	1.24	0.39 – 2.66	4	4	mg/L	N	Water Additive used to Control Microbes.

Violations

Lead and Copper Rule

The Lead and Copper Rule Protects Public Health by Minimizing Lead and Copper Levels in Drinking Water, Primarily by Reducing Water Corrosivity. Lead and Copper Enter Drinking Water Mainly from Corrosion of Lead and Copper Containing Plumbing Materials.

Violation Type	Violation Begin	<u>Violation End</u>	Violation Explanation
FOLLOW-UP OR ROUTINE TAP M/R (LCR)	10/01/2024		We Failed to Test Our Drinking Water for the Contaminant and Period Indicated. Because of this Failure, We Cannot be Sure of the Quality of Our Drinking Water During the Period Indicated.

^{*}We Missed Our Lead & Copper Sample Period and will now Sample Before June 30, 2025.